AUGUST 1, 1985

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA IN RE: MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AUGUST 1, 1985

PRESENT: PRESIDENT, DEXTER L. BUCKLEY, JR. COMMISSIONER, HOLMES R. SHAVER

COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

Mr. Jim Brown came before the Commission today to discuss the airconditioning system. There are constant complaints about one office being too cold while another is too hot. The Commissioners, Mr. Brown and Emmett Pickens toured the building. It was discovered that two sensors were blocked by objects. It was decided that two sensors needed to be moved and that Emmett Pickens would do the work.

The Wood County Sheriff's Department brought in a new Correctional Officer. He was sworn in by County Clerk Deputy Polly Eaton. His name is Danny L. Platt. He is filling the position left vacant by the resignation of Lewis Reckline.

County Prosecutor Harry Deitzler brought Bill Poole from Commercial Office Equipment to demonstrate for the Commission a new IBM typewriter which the Prosecutor wants to purchase for his office. The Commission told Mr. Deitzler they would discuss the situation and get back to him.

Next Wood County Assessor Eugene A. Knotts addressed the Commission. He stated that he had several people in his office that had been working long hours, coming in early and staying as late as 10:00 p.m. He said he would like to publicly thank these employees for their dedication and felt the Commission should be made aware of this. He also wanted to give the Commission some figures on supplemental tax tickets. Last year the Assessor was responsible for issuing \$358,000.00 in supplemental tax tickets. Of that total some \$77,000.00 was received by the County. Approximately \$230,000.00 was received by the Board of Education. Some of these are because of employees of the Assessor's Office tracking down businesses and individuals that have not been assessed. He feels that they should be recognized for this also. President Buckley said that these employees are to be commended, as are all County employees for the job they have been doing. Assessors Knotts then stated that the coopertation between his office and the Sheriff's Tax office is the best it has been in years, and he would like to thank those people also.

Reporter Chuck Poliafico asked President Buckley how long the Commission was going to let Fred Powell continue to serve on the Airport Authority while he still owed the County some \$30,000 in deliquent taxes. President Buckley said he didn't see how that had anything to do with him serving on the Airport Authority, and stated that it was his belief that Powell was making arrangements to repay the taxes. Commissioner Shaver said that he understood that Mr. Powell was making arrangements also.

Judge Gustke came before the Commission to ask them if they were aware of legistlation that become effective July 1, 1985 making it possible for certain people who have been convicted of certain crimes to work off their time be doing maintenance work for the County. The Commission was not aware of this and stated that they would certainly look into the matter. The Judge was specifically referring to such things as cutting grass around the County owned property. Gene Kontts at this point said that Emmett Pickens should also be commended for the job he is doing. He said that he never realized the tremendos responsibilities of the Maintenance Department.

The County Commission and the Gounty Clerk today signed the 1984/ 1985 Financial Statement and the 1984/1985 F65 Annual Financial Statement for Wood County.

Having no further appointments or business, the Commission adjourned at noon.

APPROVED:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

L. BUCKLEY IDENT, DE ER IONER, HOLMES R. SHAVER

re E COMMISSIONER, LEWIS E. GUINN

IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

THURSDAY, AUGUST 1, 1985

ORDER

IN RE: WOOD COUNTY FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 1985.

This day, the Wood County Commission, in regular session, approved the Wood County Financial Statement for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 1985, same was attested by the Clerk of the County Commission and forwarded to The Parkersburg News and The Parkersburg Sentinel, both newspapers of general circulation to be published according to law.

(SEE PHOTOSTAT PAGES IN BOOK 44D FOR COPY OF STATEMENT IN ITS ENTIRETY

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY ,

De Presiden

Commissione Guinn.

ENTERED: AUGUST 1, 1985,